
Glassboro Public Schools 

 

MEMO 

_________________________________________________________ 
Date: March 23, 2015 

To: Mark Silverstein, Ed.D. Superintendent 

 

From: Danielle Sochor, Director of Curriculum, Special Education & Personnel 

Re: Board Meeting 

       March 25, 2015 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Curriculum Members 2014 – 2015 SY.  Recommend the Board approve the following committee 

members to be paid at the contracted rate per hour for up to 8 hours each (Music, Nurses, 

Technology, and World Language Committees) with the exception of Science Fair Committee 

members who are to be paid at the contracted rate per hour for up to 15 hours each.  If a member 

of a committee is unable to attend a meeting, an alternate representative may be sent to the 

meeting by the building principal.  Facilitators for Music, Nurses, World Language, and Science 

Fair Committees receive $550 stipend through district funds: 

 

Science Fair Committee:  
 Kara Belmonte  

 Lacy Lupi 

 

 

DMS/ed 

 


